From:S22
Sent: Monday, 27 April 2020 12:02 PM
To:S22

Subject: RE: re: Conversation between AUSTRAC data miiners and Treasury FIRB Compliance support [EXTERNAL]
[SEC=PROTECTED]

PROTECTED

Hi S22




S22

S22

| Senior Data Scientist, Profiling and Discovery | AUSTRAC | P S22
PROTECTED
From:S22

Sent: Thursday, 9 April 2020 1:12 PM
To: S22

Cc: S22

Subject: RE: re: Conversation between AUSTRAC data miners and Treasury-FIRB Compliance support
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] [EXTERNAL]

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
HiS22

Thank you for your email.

Further to our phone conversation earlier todayj,we would greatly appreciate if you could please follow with the
proposal which you outlined in your email helow.




Thank you again for your assistance, and please don’t hesitate to contact me if you require any further information.

Kind regards,

Analyst, Compliance & Legal Unit 6\9
Foreign Investment Division | Corporate and Foreign Investment Group Vv
Department of the Treasury &A
Phone: 822 | Email: 8220 >
Follow us: Twitter | Linkedln | Facebook v

OQ

Treasury is constrained in terms of information we can release to other agencies %gk protected information provisions of
FATA. Please note the information provided is commercially sensitive and consi d protected information, and has been
provided under section 121 of the Foreign Acquisitions and Takeovers Act 197@40 enable your agency to provide advice to
inform Treasury’s compliance assurance and management activities. In reﬁ%n to the disclosure of the protected information
to the Australian Taxation Office, the release of that information is als @t orised under s 122(1)(p) of the FATA (protected
information may be disclosed to the Commissioner of Taxation (or aperson acting on his or her behalf) for the purposes of
administering a taxation law (within the meaning of section 995-3{@"the Income Tax Assessment Act 1997)). In relation to the
disclosure of the protected information to the Critical Infrast re Security Division of the Department of Home Affairs, the
disclosure of that information is also authorised under s12 é%g‘g)uof the FATA (protected information may be disclosed to the
Secretary of the Department of Home Affairs (or a person.acting on his or her behalf) as a Department administered by a
Minister responsible for national security, for the puréapfes of assisting the Minister to discharge that responsibility). Please do
not use or disclose the information for any other &pose, without prior agreement from Treasury. Note that under s 123 of
FATA we may also disclose protected informagﬁxo an enforcement body (within the meaning of the Privacy Act 1988) if we
believe that disclosure is reasonably necess or one or more enforcement related activities. If you believe that information

that may be held by Treasury could fall i his category, please let us know.
5
\& OFFICIAL: Sensitive

From:
Sent: Monday, 6 April 2020 9:31 AM

To:
Cc:

Subject: RE: re: Conversation between AUSTRAC data miners and Treasury FIRB Compliance support [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Hi§22 " and 522
Apologies for the delay. 822

_I just wanted to make sure that this is still something you’re looking to pursue, and that I'm

remembering the request correctly. My understanding is that we would initially provide




Then we’d consider what intel we can extract from that and discuss how to proceed. Is this correct?

S22

Senior Data Scientist, Money Laundering Intelligence | AUSTRAC | P 22
OFFICIAL

From:S22

Sent: Monday, 3 February 2020 4:23 PM
To:S22

s22

Subject: re: Conversation between AUSTRAC data miners and Treasury FIRB Compliance support [SEC=0OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL
HiS22 and S22

As discussed, | think that there might be potential for AUSTRAC data scientists to help with Foreign Investment
Review Board (FIRB) Compliance work537(2)(b) f\Ql’

| thought the easiest way was to put you in touch so you could work out a convenient time to discuss.

I am more than happy to be involved in any discussion going forward if | can be of-help — but | also don’t want to be
unnecessarily in your way so feel free to discuss/plan without me.

s37(2)(b)

Contact details for S22 AOV

Kind Regards,
s22

S22 | Intelligence Manager

Intelligence - Collaboration

p 522 w.S22 Awstraian tior erument Fintel
ES22 C AUATRAL Alliance

'@AUSTRAC W: www.austrac.gov.au

OFFICIAL

Please note that your email address is known to AUSTRAC for the
purposes of communicating with you. The information transmitted in
this e-mail is for the use of the intended recipient only and may

contain confidential and/or legally privileged material. If you have
received this information in error you must not disseminate, copy or
take any action on it and we request that you delete all copies of

this transmission together with attachments and notify the sender.

This footnote also confirms that this email message has been swept for
the presence of computer viruses.




Please Note: The information contained in this e-mail message and any attached files may be
confidential information and may also be the subject of legal professional privilege. If you are not
the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this e-mail is unauthorised. If you have
received this e-mail by error please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete all
copies of this transmission together with any attachments.

Please note that your email address is known to AUSTRAC for the
purposes of communicating with you. The information transmitted in
this e-mail is for the use of the intended recipient only and may

contain confidential and/or legally privileged material. If you have
received this information in error you must not disseminate, copy or
take any action on it and we request that you delete all copies of

this transmission together with attachments and notify the sender.

This footnote also confirms that this email message has been swept for
the presence of computer viruses.




s22

From: s22

Sent: Wednesday, 4 March 2020 1:00 PM
To: s22

Subject: Work for FIRB [SEC=0FFICIAL]

Security Classification:
OFFICIAL

OFFICIAL

HiS22

s37(2)(b)

S22
S22

| Senior Data Scientist, Money Laundering Intelligen€e | AUSTRAC | pS22

OFFICIAL



S22

From: S22

Sent: Thursdav. 27 February 2020 3:36 PM

JS5 S22

Subject: FW: Conversation between AUSTRAC data miners and Treasury FIRB Compliance

support [SEC=0OFFICIAL:Sensitive] [EXTERNAL]

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

Hi S22

It was a great pleasure talking with you yesterday, and we greatly appreciate AUSTRAC's assistance337(2)(b)
s37(2)(b) IS

Just as a brief background information, in order to determine whether an acquisition by a-foreign person requires
FIRB approval, we in Treasury, assess the FIRB applications in determining whether thea€quisition is significant and
notifiable action, under the Foreign Acquisitions and Takeovers Act 1975. Further infofmation on this is located here,
https://firb.gov.au/guidance-resources/guidance-notes/gn35/ .

In addition, there are different monetary thresholds provisions for differentytypes of investors and acquisitions. For
example, whether the investor is privately owned investor and from a Fre€ Trade Agreement (FTA) Partner Country,
or non-FTA country, or Foreign Government Investor, etc. - and considerations as to what the acquisition proposal
involves and relates to, e.g., acquisition of Agribusiness, developéd)ycommercial land, mining and production
tenements, etc. The details of the Monetary screening thresholds can be accessed here,
https://firb.gov.au/guidance-resources/guidance-notes/gn34..

s37(2)(b)

At this side, | will be joined.ifr the teleconference by my manager, s22 . From the AUSTRAC side, grateful if
you could please advise me of the names and position titles of your colleagues who will also be joining the
teleconference.

| will send you a calendar invite shortly. In the meantime, please don’t hesitate to contact me if you require any
further information.

Thanks and regards,

S22

Analyst, Compliance & Legal Unit
Foreign Investment Division | Corporate and Foreign Investment Group
Department of the Treasury



&= S22 | 00822

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

From: S22
Sent: Monday, 3 February 2020 4:23 PM
To:S22

s22
Subject: re: Conversation between AUSTRAC data miners and Treasury FIRB Compliance support [SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL

Hi S22 and S22

s37(2)(b)

| thought the easiest way was to put you in touch so you could work out a convenient time to. discuss.

| am more than happy to be involved in any discussion going forward if | can be of help=but | also don’t want to be
unnecessarily in your way so feel free to discuss/plan without me.

s37(2)(b)

Contact details forS22 {S\V

Kind Regards,
S22

S22 | Intelligence Manager
L3
Intelligence - Collaboration M-
."-'-_'ﬁ' 1o .
p:S22 M: S22 \@u Ansiralian ©ies cnment Fi I:ﬂE'
E:522 QL C arsmac Alliance
"@AUSTRAC W: www.austrac.gov.au
OFFICIAL

Please note that your email address is known to AUSTRAC for the
purposes of communicating with you. The information transmitted in
this e-mail is for the use of the intended recipient only and may

contain confidential and/or legally privileged material. If you have
received this information in error you must not disseminate, copy or
take any action on it and we request that you delete all copies of

this transmission together with attachments and notify the sender.

This footnote also confirms that this email message has been swept for
the presence of computer viruses.




Please Note: The information contained in this e-mail message and any attached files may be
confidential information and may also be the subject of legal professional privilege. If you are not
the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this e-mail is unauthorised. If you have
received this e-mail by error please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete all
copies of this transmission together with any attachments.
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